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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: February 27, 2024 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Amy Irani, Environmental Health Director 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution approving the submittal of the updated California Integrated 

Waste Management Board (CIWMB) Form 1000: Notice of Designation of 
Local Enforcement Agency: Nevada County Department of 
Environmental Health 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 
 
FUNDING: Costs to provide service is included in current FY23-24 and FY24-25 Environmental 
Health budget. There is no effect to the general fund in FY23-24 or FY24-25.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Each jurisdiction must designate a local enforcement agency for the enforcement of minimum 
standards for solid waste handling, disposal, and permitting, or remand that responsibility to the 
California Integrated Waste Management Board (CIWMB). 
 
County of Nevada Board of Supervisors Resolution No. 92140 designated the Nevada County 
Department of Environmental Health as the Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) for all solid waste 
management issues.  The jurisdiction encompasses the entire county including incorporated 
cities of Grass Valley, Nevada City and Town of Truckee.  The Cities have passed resolutions 
designating Nevada County Department of Environmental Health as the LEA.  
 
December 1992, the CIWMB issued Resolution No. 92-141 approving the Nevada County 
Department of Environmental Health as the LEA for Nevada County.  
 
California Integrated Waste Management Board (CIWMB) Form 1000 has been requested for 
submittal by CalRecycle to update their records designating Nevada County Department of 
Environmental Health as the LEA.  
 
 
Item Initiated and Approved by:  Amy Irani, Environmental Health Director  
 
Submittal Date: 2-12-2024  
Revision Date:  


